

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS

St. Mary's Parish Pinckney, Michigan Council # 11761

Planning Meeting Minutes: June 28, 2023

OFFICERS

<u>E</u> Chaplain	Fr. Dan Kogut
_ Grand Knight	Gerard Gonos
_ Deputy Grd Knight	Mike Aulette
<u>E</u> Chancellor	Rick Meyer
_ Recorder	Paul Cassar
_ Financial Secretary	Rod Forman
_ Treasurer	Dave Esser
_ Lecturer	Vacant
_ Advocate	Dale Pepper
_ Warden	Todd Darling
<u>E</u> Inside Guard	Tony O'Branovic
<u>E</u> Outside Guard	Tim Rolling

_ Trustee (3 yr)	Clint Bonkowski
_ Trustee (2 yr)	John Korneder
_ Trustee (1 yr)	Andrew Weisel

DIRECTORS

Program	Andrew Weisel
Church	Kevin Wiley
Community	Dale Pepper
Family	Earl Blackburn
Youth	John Korneder
Membership	Mike Aulette
Council	Phil Meilak
District Deputy	John Yanok

E = Excused

X = Absent

Meeting Opened: 7:30 pm

Opening Prayer offered by: Mike Aulette

Deposits Tonight

Bills Paid Tonight

NAME	MEMO	AMOUNT
BBOH	Replacement Check	\$ [REDACTED]

Bob Phipps:

- Bob and Kathy can't keep maintaining the current events of the Men's club/ Parish (fish dinners, breakfast, euchre nights, December Breakfast for the food bank, etc...) would like to discuss having the Knights take over some of the Men's club events
 - o Should come to a consensus around the September timeframe, further discussion needed

Brendan Burke:

- Fellowship of Catholic University Students or FOCUS is an organization that builds Catholic communities and evangelizes at college campuses. Brendan will be serving at Lindenwood University in Missouri starting in August (if fundraising goals are hit) and is appealing for donations and prayers
 - o Looking to raise a minimum \$2,500 in monthly support, but ideally \$3,260 – please prayerfully consider making a donation

Mike Aulette:

- July 26th is the next planning meeting we may decide to cancel as it's right after the golf outing

Dale Pepper:

- Blood Drive is Thursday July 13th 12-6pm
 - o Could use a few guys at 10:30am to set up and a few guys to clean up at 6pm – please let Dale know if you can help

Scott Berry:

- Will put together ideas on how to make the fish fry events (if determined that the Knight's take over) more efficient and to get multiple groups involved for further discussion at an upcoming meeting

Rod Forman:

- Food is all set for the golf outing from Jonna's
- Handed out directors list and filled out the vacancies
 - o Brian appointed as membership director
 - o Dan Cooke appointed as Family director
- Diocesan Meeting at Holy Spirit at 5:30pm July 10th – encourage all officers to attend

Dave Esser:

- Upcoming Golf Outing fundraiser at Timber Trace Saturday July 22nd
 - o Currently have 32 teams
 - o 37 sponsors for \$7,350, only have about another week to get them in, reach out to local businesses
 - o Need volunteers to arrive at 6am to set up

John Kukalis:

- Passed around a roster to verify phone numbers and emails

Knight of the Month: Brendan Burke for his Missionary work

Family of the Month: All Knights and their Families

Closing Prayer: Gerard Gonos

Meeting Closed: 9:20 pm